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Docket No. 50-10

May .
Ay 2. 1577

Commonwealth Edison Company
ATTN: HMr. M. S. Turbak

Nuclear Licensing Adinistrator,

DISTRIBUTION

NRC PDR
ORB #2 Reading
VStello
KRGoller
DKDavis
RDSilver
RMDiggs
OELD

QI&E (3)
DEisenhut
TBAbernathy
JRBuchanan
ACRS (16)
WButier

Boiling Water Reactors
Post Office Box 767
Chicago. I1linois 60630

Gentlemen:

In reply to your le*ter to me of May 5, 1377, we
find the proposed integrated leak rate test schedule
for the Dresden 1 primary contzinment to be acceptable.

Sincerely,
Orizina! sirned by

:}u/ﬂf»«ﬂ

Don K. Davis, Actina Chief
Operating Reactors Pranch €2
Division of Operating Reactors

gL
Mr. John W. Powe

Isham, Lincoln & Beale

Counselors at lLaw

Cne First National Plaza, 42nd Floor
Chicago, I1linofs 60603
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